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Fwd: Offer//Adeptia/Tulsi Exemal  ibe

Ashish Maheshwari <ashish.ntpe@gmait.eoims

tame

e Forwarded message ———

From: Tulsi Mishra <puisimishral05@gmad.com™>
Date: Wed, May 4, 2022, 1:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: OfferfiadeptialTulsi

To: <ashish.m]@invertis.org>

samm—rn FoOrwarded message ———

From: Rohit Goyal <rohit.ggyal@adeptia.com> ) .
Date: Tue. May 3, 2022 at T:43 PM

Subject: Offer/fAdeptialT ulsi

To: <tulgjmishra] S/@gmal.com>

Co: Kugnar <kumargauravi@agdentia,com>

Dear Tulsi,
Syb - Offer

We're happy 1o extend this offer 1o you lo join a3 Project Traines al Adeptia india Pvt. Ltd and look forward 10 your acceptanc

Your salary and benefits wili be INR 2,52,000 (Gross) per year & other terms and conditions will remain the same.

And, your joining date will be on Monday, gth May 2022. We will provide you hard copy of formal ietter on the day you join.

Please let me know if you have amy guestions.
We're excited to welcome you ta the team!

Best Regards,

Rohit Goyal

Adeptia ing, | wew.aneplia. oot

Ph: #91 0120.427.4025 | rohiLgoyaliadentia com
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